
  

a
c
 4
 

<
a
 

ty
 

_|fort to Communists.” 

€.) on. -Gong 
*|Island-at which he met. Fritz Kulin, 

*}them and 

  

SUMMON ARMY 
TO FIGHT REDS, 
SAYS MOSELEY: 
cota ve 
clares F. D. R. Should! 
‘Fire Communists | 
  

By KENNETH CRAW! 

  

   General George van 

today. told the Dies committee that 

President Roosevelt ought to use! 

‘the. army to fight Communism ‘in 
sthe United States. 

The former commander of. the 
Fourth Corps Area declared’ that 
"the disease of Communism” could 
be cured “in five minutes from the 
White House” if the President em- 
powered the army to investigate 
subversive : activities, | 

“The army can make ; plans. to 
fight Germany but it can't do ‘a 
damned thing to protect us from the 
enemy within the. gates,” Mosley 
shouted, 

Would Dismiss Conimunists 
- He said the President should ‘fire 
every Communist in the employ of 

the United States Government and 
every-person giving aid and com- 

  

Mosley, -questioned:“as to hie 
knowledge. ‘af aay gntl- " 

   

  

1 

paign! te courter™ an? phot ; 
against the. ¥ Mac ‘. 
any connection, wit Act M tok aeBiein sti : 

however, that he satel 
a_ ‘patriotic’ meeting} 

aw 

head of. the Germuari-American 
Bund. BE 

Earlier the retired general. said 
he had given “disturbing informa. 

tion” about subversive activity to 
Chief of Staff Malin. Craig and the 
Intelligence Division of the: Army. 
He added that they took his re- 

ports, seriously, thanked/ him for’ 
“did ‘something.’ very 

definite about it.” Just. what they’ 

  
: did he did not immediately. gay. . | 

The information. ne gave the! 
army, Moseley said, came ‘from his: 

‘|correspondents, among, whom was) 
James E. Campbell ‘of: Kentueky, -a 

"| previous witness,: who adinitted dis- 
seminating reports purporting to re-. 

‘)veal that New. York Jew were’ 

  

  Continued on Page. 2 C8: 
  
  

=
a
 

F
e
a
 
D
O
 

ie
 

oe
 
t
e
e
 
t
e
 

a
)
 

b
o
e
n
e
 

LET ARMY FIGHT 
REDS-MOSELEY 

  

General Says F. D. R. 
Could Stop Subversive 

Activities in 5 Minutes 

  

Continued from Page One 

plotting to overthrow the Govern- 
ment. 
Apparently this was the informa- 

tion given to the army by Moseley. 

Kuhn at Meeting 
Moseley said he sent “his last 

warning to Craig about a month ago 
and previously had called person- 

ally at the army’s Intelligence head- 

w/ Quarters In Washington. 

The retired army officer admitted 
under questioning that he attended 

a meeting on May 5 at the home of 
Mrs, 

he said, he. met about fo) er 
mon Scans thera Kuhn. . my P 

Moseley’ described Mrs. Uzell as a 
“patriotic woman,” who urged him 
to come to New York secretly for 
the meeting. At her request, he 
said, he registered at a New York 
hotel as A.,B. Parker two days be- 
fore the meeting. 

Didn’t See Any Bundsmen 

Asked whether Mrs. Uzell was 
spreading anti-Semitic propaganda, 
Moseley said he did not know that 
shé was. He said he also was un- 

~jaware that her home was guarded 

w
w
 o

O 

by Kuhn's bundsmen the night of 
the meeting. 1 

“I didn't see any uniforms,” he 
said... 

The Jamaica meeting, it devel- 
oped, was attended by representa- 
tives of various organizations’ “en- 
gaged: in this work.” Among the 
guests was a Mrs. Good of. Phila- 
delphia, whom Moseley described 
as head of a patriotic organization. 
He didn’t remember the other 
guests. 
“What was the purpose of this 

meeting?” Moseley was asked. 
“Patriotic,” he replied. 
Moseley said he made a speech 

and that Kuhn was introduced but 
made no address, °- 

Warned About Answers 
“Wasn't it the purpose of this 

meeting to set up a national federa- 
‘|tion with you at its head?” Rhea 
:|Whitley, the committee’s counsel, 
‘asked, 

“Not at all,” ‘Moseley rolested 
“You amit temember that the 

house was guarded by Kuhn's men?” “Wo.” . 
Moseley said he had received no 

‘|communication from Mrs. - Uzell 
{since the meeting at her home, 

Representative Arthur. D. Healey 
:)of Massachusetts, acting chairman of 
the committee; repeatedly ‘warned 

‘|Moseley against giving unrespon- 
sive answers, He refused to permit 
Moseley to read a prepared state- 

‘|ment at the start of the hearing. 
Moseley at first denied: that he 

ever disseminated anti-Semitic lit- 
erature, but later admitted that he 
sent out the reports, of Jew-baiting 
organizations on occasion, The ad- 
mission was thade after he had been 
confronted with copies of his own 

‘jeorrespondence showing that he 
once offéred th pass. along to a cor- 
respondent thé circulars of James 

.|True, rioterious anti-Semitic propa- 

.{@andist, 
Believes Press Ys Controlled 

Selt-assured.and garrulous at the 
start of the hearing, Moseley wilted 
under cross-examination, His voice 

.|aroppéd so low that it was barely 
audible. 
Moseley expressed confidence in 

the authenticity of True’s reports 
and. those of other anti-Semitic pro- 
Bagandists, He-said their informa- 
tion wag often more accurate than 
the public press. 
“ake Spain, for example,” he   

Rudyard Uszell, 85-12 165th: 
Street, Jamaica, L, I. At this meet- 

zation without approving of its 

methods.” ‘ 
Moseley said . Deatherage ex- 

Plained to him that after the Civil 
War the Ku Klux Klan was formed 
by enlisted men and the Knights of 
‘the .White Camellia by officers. 
Deatherage thinks of his organiza- 
tion as the heir of the ériginal 
Knights of the White _ Camellia, 
Moseley said. 

Sees Emergency in U.S. 
The witness said Deatherage want- 

ed him .to herd 'a coalition of pa- 
triotic organizations but he refused. 

“He wanted you to be the man on 
the white horse?” Healey asked. |} 
“Oh I don’t know,” Moseley re- 

plied. ‘ 
Moseley said he believed an}. 

“emergency” exists in the United|, 
States owing to the activities ot; 
Communists and the danger. that! 
they will drag the United States into 
war, Asked by whom he believes 
the press is controlled, Moseley 
replied: o 

“The Communists,” 
Moseley again insisted on reading 

his statement and again permission 
was denied by, Healey. . 

“Bull,” Mosely shouted. “This is r 
a lot of bull, You. don't: to} 
know about subversive a a 
you'd Jet me. read this. 
teete the top to the ‘bottén 

Moseley said he was not opposed| 
to Jews except-as they are ‘identit 
fed with Communism. hyd 
Asked about his various speaking 

engagements, Moséley said he was 

invited by the Republican organiza- 
tion of Indiana to address a meeting 
celebrating its success in the fast. 
election and he accepted. He added, 
however, that he is “personally 
loyal to both parties.” 

Gibe at Roosevelt 
Pinned down by Representative 

Jerry Voothis of California about 
his opinions, Moseley said he. be- 
lieved the Fascist organizations of. 
the extreme right were necessary to 
cope with the “disease of Commu- 
nism.” Organizations on the extreme 
right he characterized as “patriotic 
organizations” because they protect 
“our republic.” 
Under his definition, he said, the 

‘Bund is a patriotic organization, 
OD 

    

      

  

t
t
 
O
y
 

a
n
e
 

o
m
a
n
 
e
i
e
 

    said. “We. weren't. given an ac-



  

2 plotting to overthrow the Govern- 
-{ Ment 
{| Apparently this was the inforina- 

tion given to the army by Moseley. 
Kuhn at Meeting 

Moseley said he sent “his Jast 
warning to Craig about a month ago 
and previously had called person- 
ally at the army’s Intelligence head- 
quarters in Washington, 

The retired army otficer admitted 
under questioning that he attended 
a meeting on May 5 at the home of 
Mrs, Rudyard Uzell, 85-12 165th 
Street, Jamaica, L,I. At this meet ing, he said, he.met about torty per- sons, among them Kuhn, . 
Moseley described Mrs. Uzell as a “patriotic woman,” who urged him 

the meeting. At her request, he 
said, he registered at a New York 
hotel as A..B, Parker two days be- 
fore the meeting. 

Didn’t See Any Bundsmen 
Asked whether Mrs, Uzell was 

spreading anti-Semitic propaganda, 
Moseley said he did not know that 
she was. He said.he also was un- 

“jaware that her home was guarded 
by Kuhn’s bundsmen the night of 
the meeting. . 

“T didn't see any uniforms,” he 
said. 

The Jamaica meeting, it devel- 
oped, was attended by representa- 
tives of various organizations “en- 
Baged in this work.” Among ‘the 
guests was a Mrs, Good of. Phila- 
delphia, whom Moseley described 
as head of a patriotic organization, 
He didn’t remember the other 
guests, . 

“What was the purpose of this 
meeting?” Moseley was asked. 

“Patriotic,” ‘he replied. 
Moseley said-he made a speech 

and that Kuhn was introduced but 
made no address, 

Warned About Answers 
“Wasn't it the purpose of this 

meeting to set up a national federa- ‘|tion with you at its head?” Rhea 
‘|Whitley; the committee’s counsel, 
asked, 

p
o
e
m
s
 

e
w
 

° 
c
e
 

  
house was guarded by Kuhn’s men?” “No” . 
Moseley said he had re eived no 

‘jcommunication from Mrs. Uzell 
‘jsitce the meeting at her home, 
| ,Represeritative Arthur D. Healey 
‘lof Massachusetts, acting chairman of 
the committee, repeatedly warned 
"|Moseley against giving unrespon- 
sive answers, He refused to permit 
Moseley to read a prepared state- 

‘jment at the start of the hearing. 
Moseley at first denied that he 

ever disseminated anti-Semitic Jit. 
erature, but lattr admitted that -he 

‘sent out the-reporta of Jew-baiting 
organizations on occasion, The ad- mission was made after ‘he had been 
controrited with topies of his own 

‘{eorrespondence showing ‘that he 
1once’of d to pase along to a cor- 
respondent thé ctreulars of James 

.|True, noterious anti-Semitic propa- 
.{ Sandigt, . : | _Belteves Press Is Controlled 

start of the hearing, Moseley wilted 
under cross-ezamination, His voice 

.|dropped so Jow that it was barely 
audible, 
Moseley expressed confidence in 

the authenticity of 'True's reports 
and. those of other anti-Semitic pro- Dagandists, He said their informa- tion wag often more accurate than the public press, 
“Take Spain, for é€xample,” he [said “We weren't given, an ac- {eurate picture of that situation.” _ I haven't much faith in the na tional press today,” Moseley said. “I think it is largely controlled.” Moseley said he became acquaint- ed with George Deatherage, head of the Knights of the White Camel- lia, about a year ago and relied on heavily for information. The witness denied, however, that he had anything to do with Deather- age’s organization, 

“I think he is a Patriot, but 1 couldn’t have anything to do with his organization any more than I could belong to the Ku Klux Klan,” Moseley said. “I might agree with «the general objectives of an organi- 

  

to come to New York secretly tor 

“Not at all," Moseley protested 
‘| “¥ou-tort témember that the 

Self-assured and garrulous at the!” 

| 

zation without approving of its 
methods.” : 

Moseley said Deatherage ex-|. 
Plained to him that after the Civil 
War the Ku Klux Klan was formed 
by enlisted men and the Knighis of 
the White Cameilia by officers, 
Deatherage thinks of his organiza- 
tion as the heir of the driginal 
Knights of the White Camellia, 
Moseley said. 

Sees Emergency in U. fs. 
The witness said Deatherage want- 

ed Him to head ‘a coalition of pa- 
telotic organizations but he refused. 

“He wanted you to be the man on 
the white horse?” Healey asked. ‘ 
“Oh I don't know," Moseley re- plied, : 
Moseley said he believed ant, 

“emergency” existe in the United } 
States dwing to the activities of]; 
Communists and the danger: that 
they will drag the United States into 
war, Asked by whom he believes 
the press is controlled, Moseley 
replied: * 

“The Communists.” 
Moseley again insisted on reading 

his statement and again permission 
was denied by Healey. . 

“Bull,” Mosely shouted, “This is : 
alot of bull., You. don’t 
know about subversive 
you'd Jet me. read thi 
pereMIth ip to the better: 

   

  

LP 
to Jews except as they are ‘identi: e 
fied with Communism. on ly 
Asked about his various speaking 

engagements, Moseley said he was 
invited by the Republican organiza- 
tion of Indiana to address a meeting 
celebrating its success in the last 
election and he accepted. He added, 
however, that he is “personally 
loyal to both parties.” 

Gibe at Roosevelt 
Pinned down by_ Representative 

Jerry Voothis of California about 
his opinions, Moseley said he. be- 
leved the Fascist Organizations of. 
the extreme right were necessary to 
cope with’ the “disease of Commu- 
nism.” Organizations on the extreme 
right. he characterized ag “patriotic 
organizations" because they protect 
“our republic.” 
Under his definition, he said, the 

Bund is a patriotic organization. BZA: 

w
e
e
t
 
M
O
B
 
S
A
S
 

  
      

Moseley said he was not opposed, 4. 

 


